Amanda Trujillo

From: Amanda Trujillo

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 11:54 AM

To: ‘tim.gum@state.nm.us’

Cc Jerry Fanning

Subject: FW: Greasewood BD State #2

Attachments: * How to UNZIP.html; Greasewood BD State #2 (11-13-2009 Initial).ZIP
Tracking: Recipient Delivery

tim.gum@state.nm.us’

Jerry Fanning Delivered: 4/8/2010 11:54 AM

Mr. Tim Gum: !

I will be sampling the Greasewocod BD State #2 at 9:00 Tuesday April 13, 2010. Wouid you like to attend
a witness sampling of the location?

Section 6 T195 R25E
AP1 30-015-23011

Amanda N. Trujillo
Environmental Scientist

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office 575-748-4310

Cell 575-703-6537

Email atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com

From: Amanda Trujillo
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 4:04 PM
To: 'tim.gum@state.nm.us’ '
Cc: Jerry Fanning
Subject: Greasewood BD State #2
Mr. Tim Gum:

-yt

State #2. Upon further investigation we discovered no spill of a reportable quantity has occurred at the location in
question. However, there have been several spills of un-reportable quantities over time, therefore we have completed a C-
141 (see attached) and are excavating contaminated material, upon which we will sample to confirm we are with in action
levels. Do you want a written work plan on this location?

If you should have any questions please feel free to contact me at the number below.

Amanda N. Trujilio
Environmental Scientist
Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office 575-748-4310



Cell 575-703-6537
Email atrujillo®yatespetroleum.com




